TERRAFORM REALSTATE
LIMITED

37" ANNUAL REPORT

2021-2022



TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN: L27200MH1985PLC035841

th
37" Annual Report

2021-2022
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Nainesh K. Shah : Managing Director
Mr. Vimal K. Shah : Director
Mrs. Bhavisha Dedhia : Woman Director
Mr. Uday Mota : Director

Mr. Gautam Rajan
Mr. Hemal Haria

: Independent Director
: Independent Director

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Ms. Sarita Gupta : Company Secretary

Mr. Prashant Sutar : Chief Financial Officer

STATUTORY AUDITORS Pulindra Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS Dholakia & Associates LLP., Company Secretaries

REGISTERED OFFICE Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13" Floor, behind Everard
Nagar, Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai
400 022.

E-MAIL secretarial@terraformrealty.com

WEBSITE www.terraformrealstate.com

REGISTRARS & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS

Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited (SCSPL)
Office no.106 & 107, Dattani Plaza,

East West Compound,

Andheri Kurla Road, Safedpul

Sakinaka- Mumbai-400072.

Ph. Nos: 022 28520461/462 .

W: www.satellitecorporate.com

E: service@satellitecorporate.com




TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: L27200MH1985PL.C035841

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Members of TERRAFORM
REALSTATE LIMITED will be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 4.00 P.M. at the Registered
Office of the Company at Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13™ Floor, behind Everard Nagar, Off
Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai 400 022 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31 March, 2022 including audited Balance Sheet as at 315‘,March, 2022 and the Statement
of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of Board of Directors
and Auditors’ thereon. -

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr, Vimal K. Shah (DIN: 00716040), who retires by rotation in

terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment.

3. To appoint DMKH & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gandhinagar (Firm Registration No.
116886W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office for a period of 5 (Five)
consecutive financial years, from the conclusion of the 37th Annual General Meeting of the
Company until the conclusion of the 42th Annual General Meeting of the Company and to
authorise the Board of Directors of the Company to fix their remuneration.

To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
i Ordinary Resolution:

" ; “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification, amendment or enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), M/s. DMKH & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gandhinagar (Firm Registration No.
116886W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s.
Pulindra Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm’s Registration No. 115187W). M/s. DMKH

& Co., Chartered Accountants will hold office from the conclusion of forthcoming Annual
General Meeting to be held on 30™ Sep 2022 (i.e. 37" Annual General Meeting) until the
conclusion of the 42"™ AGM of the Company to be held in the year 2027 at such remuneration

plus taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket, travelling and living expenses in connection with

the Audit as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Auditors.”

Regd. Off.: Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13" Floor, behind Everard Nagar, Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East),
Mumbai 400 022. Tel: +91(22) 62704900. Web: www.terraformrealstate.com E-mail: secretarial@terraformrealty.com




SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. TO APPOINT MS. BHAVISHA DEDHIA (DIN: 09471104) AS A DIRECTOR OF THE
COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,
including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and the
Article 28 of Articles of Association of the Company, Ms. Bhavisha Dedhia (DIN: 09471104)
who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of Directors effective from 14"
February, 2022 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting, be and is
hereby appointed as Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or Company Secretary of the Company be and is
hereby severally authorized to file all necessary forms and documents with the Registrar of

Companies and do all the acts, deeds and things which are necessary to give effect to this
resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

ana
Sarita Gupta oy

Company Secretary -
Membership No. A29519

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 05, 2022
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL
INSTEAD OF HIM/ HER AND THAT PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE
COMPANY. THE INSTRUMENT OF PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED TO THIS
NOTICE.

2. Pursuant to the provision of section 105 of the Companies act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on
behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent
(10%) of the total share Capital of the Company carrying Voting rights. A member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the Meeting and
ending with the conclusion of the Meeting, a Member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged
at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of notice
in writing is given to the Company.

4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from
Saturday, September 24, 2022 to Friday, September 30, 2022 (both days inclusive).

5. As per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013, facility for making nomination is available to the
members in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms can be obtained from the
Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents by Members holding shares in physical form. Members
holding shares in electronic form may obtain Nomination forms from their respective Depository
Participant.

6. A brief resume of each of the Directors proposed to be appointed/ re-appointed at this AGM, nature of
their expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorship and
membership/ chairmanships of Board Committees, shareholding and relationship between directors
inter se as stipulated under Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and other requisite information as per

. Clause 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings, are provided in the explanatory
statement.

7. Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 permits service of documents on members by a Company
through electronic mode. Hence, in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules
framed there under, the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent through electronic mode to those
Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depository Participant unless any
Member has requested for a physical copy of the Report. For Members who have not registered their
e-mail addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2021-22 are being sent by the permitted
modes. Members may note that the Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s
website www.terraformrealstate.com and Members who have not registered their email addresses so
far are requested to register their email address for receiving all communication including Annual
Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

8. Members holding shares in physical mode are requested to consider converting their holding to
dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares for ease of portfolio
management. Members may contact the Company or Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited
(Share Transfer Agent) for assistance in this regard. As per Notification notified by Securities
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) on 8™ June, 2018 vide Notification No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/ GN/
2018/ 24 by issuing under SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) (FOURTH AMENDMENT) REGULATIONS, 2018 that except in case of
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10.

11.

12,

13.

transmission or transposition of securities, requests for effecting the transfer of securities shall
not be processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository. In
other words, there will not be any transfer of physical share from April 01, 2019 onwards. So,
please note the same.

To support the ‘Green Initiative’, Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses are
requested to register the same with Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited/ Depository
Participant.

To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the
Company of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible.

Member who is desirous of getting any information as regard to the business to be transacted at the
meeting are requested to write to the Company their queries at least seven days in advance of the
Meeting in order to keep the information required readily available at the Meeting.

UPDATION OF MEMBERS DETAILS:

The format of the Register of Members prescribed by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs under the
Companies Act, 2013 requires the Company/ Registrars and Transfer Agents to record additional
details of Members, including their permanent Account Number details (PAN), E-mail address, Bank
details for payment of dividend, if any etc. Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of India has
mandated the submission of PAN by every participant in the securities market. Therefore, request to
all members who hold the shares in Physical mode and still not provided their PAN details to the
Company or Registrar and Transfer Agent please provide the same as soon as possible.

A form for capturing the above details is appended in the Annual Report 2021-22. Members holding
shares in physical form are requested to submit the filled in form to the Company or its Registrars and
Transfer Agents. Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to submit the details to
their respective Depository Participants.

PROCESS FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR E-VOTING

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015 (Listing Regulations), the
Company is pleased to provide members a facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions
proposed to be considered at the 37" Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the
business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the
members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the Annual General
Meeting (“remote e-voting™) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the Annual General Meeting
and the Members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able
to exercise their right at the Meeting through ballot paper.

The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Annual General Meeting may
also attend the Annual General Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on Monday, September 26, 2022 (10.00 a.m. IST) and ends
on Thursday, September 29, 2022 (5.00 p.m. IST). During this period, Members of the Company
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialised Form, as on the cut-off date of Friday,
September 23, 2022 may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module: shall be

disabled. by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the members, the

mber shallingt be allowed to change the vote subsequently.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AS UNDER:
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 09, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their
mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders | 1.If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-

holding securities in | Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following

demat mode with | URL: https:/eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a

NSDL. mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the
“Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS”
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you
will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options available against
company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be re-
directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period.

2.If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https:/eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS”
Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3.Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https//www.evoting.nsdl.comy/ either on a Personal
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held with
NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against
company name or e-Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be
redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Individual Shareholders | 1.Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through

holding securities in | their user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting

demat mode with | page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi

CDSL / Easiest are  https:/web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2.After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the e-
Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider le.
NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3.1f the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
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https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4.Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com
home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on
registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP
i.e., NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

demat mode) login| Voting facility. Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once
through their | you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL
depository participants Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-

Voting feature. Click on options available against company name or e-
Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

Important note:

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to
login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by
holding  securities in | sending a request at evoting(@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
demat mode with NSDL 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
holding securities in | sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
demat mode with CDSL 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

B. Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities
in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.
How to Log-in to NSDI, e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available
under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e., IDEAS, you can log-in at
https:/feservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e., Cast your vote
electronically. :

4. Your User ID details are given below:
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Manner of holding shares i.e., | Your UserID is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

demat account with NSDL. For example, if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
12%***%% then your user ID is IN3QQ*#* [ 2¥kkkk,

b) For Members who hold shares in | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example, if your Beneficiary ID is [2%¥*#kkkiiiiikx
then your user 1D is J2¥¥k*#bkkbiordorkx

c) For Members holding shares in| EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
Physical Form. company

For example, if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 117262
then user 1D is 117262001 %**

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?
y P

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL
from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e., a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file.
The password to open the .pdf file is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of
client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file
contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(i) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those
shareholders whose email ids are not registered

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check
box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.
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Step 2: How to cast vour vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1.

14.

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

. Select “EVEN: 121426” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting

period and casting your vote during the General Meeting.
Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of
shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly Authorized Signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by email
to nrupang@mrugacsl.com with a copy marked to gvoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through
the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or
call on toll free No.1800-222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user 1D
and password/PIN for casting your vote.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date of September 23, 2022.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch
of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 23, 2022, may obtain the login
ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or service@satellitecorporate.com.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing
user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password

by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact
NSD , at thefollowmg toll free No.: 1800-222-990.
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8. Mr. Nrupang B. Dholakia, of Dholakia & Associates LLP, Company Secretaries (Membership No.
FCS 10032 and CP No. 12884), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting
process (including the Ballot Form received from the Members who do not have access to the e-
voting process) in a fair and transparent manner.

9. The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting at the end of discussion on the resolutions on
which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of Ballot Paper for
all those Members who are present at the Annual General Meeting but have not cast their votes by
availing the remote e-voting facility. '

10. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes
cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at
least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days
of the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes
cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall
countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

11. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSDL
immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing.
The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai and Company’s website
i.e.www.terraformrealstate.com

12. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the explanatory statement shall be open for
inspection at the register office of the Company during normal business hours (10.00 A.M. to 5.00
P.M.) on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holiday) up to and including the
date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

By order of the Board of Directors
For TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

\ Sarita Gupt

v ) R
a\(\y
Company Secretary

Membership No.:A29519

Place: Mumbai
Date: September 05, 2022

Registered Office:
Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13" Floor, behind Everard Nagar,
Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai 400022

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS SET OUT IN THE NOTICE.

ITEM NO. 2;

Details of the Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as per SS-2 and other applicable provisions are as under:
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Name of the Director

Mr. Vimal K. Shah

Date of Birth

27.09.1972

Qualification

B.Com

Experience in specific functional areas

He has more than two decade experience in
the Field of Real-Estate Business. He is
Commerce Graduate & associated with the
Company since 1992. He is also a Promoter
of the Company.

Directorships in other Companies

Yes (As Per Annexure No.1)

List of Membership / Chairmanship of
Committee of other Board

Audit Committee (Member)
Nomination & Remuneration Committee
(Member)

Terms and conditions of Appointment or
Re-appointment along with details of
remuneration sought to be paid and
remuneration last drawn

Terms of Re-Appointment: As per
Nomination & Remuneration Policy of the
Company ‘

Details of Remuneration: Not Applicable

No. of Shares held in the Company

59500

Inter-se Relationship between Directors

Yes, He is the Son of Mr. Kishor N. Shah &
Brother of Mr. Nainesh K. Shah

Director Identification Number

00716040

TEM NO.4:

Details of the Director seeking appointment / re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting
pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as per SS-2 and other applicable provisions are as under:

Name of the Director

Ms. Bhavisha Dedhia

Date of Birth

19/01/1985

Qualification

M.B.A

Experience in specific functional areas

Five years experience in the field of Huma
Resources and Administration.

Directorships in other Companies

Terraform Realstate Limited

List of Membership / Chairmanship of
Committee of other Board

Nil

Terms and conditions of Appointment or Re-
appointment along with details of remuneration
sought to be paid and remuneration last drawn

Appointed as Director liable to retire by
rotation.
No remuneration drawn

No. of Shares held in the Company Nil
Inter-se Relationship between Directors NA
Director Identification Number

09471104
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ANNEXURE 1:

DIRECTORSHIP IN OTHER COMPANIES/LLP
Name of Director: VIMAL K. SHAH
DIN: 00716040

Sr. No. | CIN Name of the Company

1. L27200MH1985PLC035841 Terraform Magnum Limited

2. U67120MH1983PTC030707 Terrafirm Softtech Private Limited

3. U45203MH2008PTC184671 Megaview Tosha Construction Private Limited
4. U65923MH1996PTC100417 Money Magnum Nest Private Limited

5. U45200MH2000PTC124312 Mansi Nest Private Limited

6. U45400MH2007PTC171818 Joyce Realtors Private Limited

7. U70102MH2007PTC171816 Supernal Realtors Private Limited

8. U45202MH2008PTC177659 Terraform Meet Private Limited

9. U45400MH2008PTC177747 Terraform Construction Private Limited

10. U45202MH2008PTC178819 Terrafirm Construction Private Limited

11. U45202MH2008PTC178818 Terraform Nest Private Limited

12. U70102MH2008PTC182444 Megaview Manjil Construction Private Limited
13. U45200MH2007PTC171831 Vengas Realtors Private Limited

14, U45400MH2008PTC184160 Terraform Tvisha Private Limited

Sr. No. | LLPIN Name Of LLP

1. AAE-8778 Megaview Intermediaries Llp

2. AAF-8552 Mugdha Creation Llp
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Route Map of the AGM Venue
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UPDATION OF MEMBERS DETAILS:

To,
Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited/ Depository Participant

Updation of Shareholders Information
I/ we you to record the following information against my/ our Folio No/ DP ID

General Information

Folio No./ DP ID

Name of the Shareholder
PAN*

Tel No. With STD Code:
Mobile No.

E-mail id:

*Self attested copy of the document(s) enclosed.

Bank Details:
IFSC (11 digit)

MICR (9 digit)

Bank A/c Type:

Bank A/c No.:*

Name of the Bank
Bank Branch Address:

*A blank cancelled cheque is enclosed to enable verification of bank details.

I/we hereby declare that the particulars given above are correct and complete. If the
transaction is delayed because of incomplete or incorrect information, I/We would not hold
the Company /RTA responsible. I/We undertake to inform any subsequent changes in the
above particulars as and when the changes take place. I/We understand that the above details
shall be maintained till I/we hold the securities under the above mentioned Folio No.

Place:
Date:

Signature of Share holder

Note: Shareholders holding shares in physical in physical mode and having Folio No(s) should
provide the above information to our RTA, Satellite Corporate Services Private Limited.
Shareholders holding Demat Shares are required to update their details with the Depository
Participant.
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN: L27200MH1985PLC035841
Regd. Off.: Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13™ Floor, behind Everard Nagar, Off Eastern Express
Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai 400 022.
Website: www.terraformrealstate.com. E-mail: secretarial@terraformrealty.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
37" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ON FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 30, 2022,
AT 4.00 P.M. (IST) AT REGISTERED OFFICE

Please fill Attendance Slip and handover it at Entrance of the Meeting Venue:

Name of Shareholder

Name of the Proxy holder

DP ID No. Client ID

Folio No.* No. of Equity
Shares

I hereby record my/our presence at the 37" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company
held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 4.00 P.M. IST at the Registered Office of the Company.

*Applicable for the investors holding shares in Physical Form

LoginID......

Password.........

Signature of Shareholder/Proxy holder
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FORM MGT-11
PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies Management and
’ Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: L.27200MH1985PLC035841
Name of the company: TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
Registered office: Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13" Floor, behind Everar
Nagar, Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai
400 022.
Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail ID:

Folio No./DP ID - Client ID N
No. of Shares held:

I/We, being the members holding Equity shares of Terraform Realstate Limited, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature: , or failing him

2. Name :

Address:

E-mail 1d:

Signature: , or failing him

3. Name:

Address:

E-mail Id:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 37" Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 4.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of
the Company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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esolution No.] Resolution

For

Against

Ordinary Business

1

To Consider and adopt the Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31 March, 2022 including audited
Balance Sheet as at 31° March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss Account for the year ended on that date and the
Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon.

To Appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vimal K. Shah (DIN:
00716040), who retires by rotation in terms of Section 152(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible offers himself
for re-appointment

To appoint DMKH & Co., Chartered Accountants, Gandhinagar
(Firm Registration No.116886W) as Statutory Auditors of the
Company to hold office for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive
financial years, from the conclusion of the 37th Annual General
Meeting of the Company until the conclusion of the 42th Annual
General Meeting of the Company and to authorise the Board of
Directors of the Company to fix their remuneration.

Special Busin

€ss

4

To appoint Ms. Bhavisha Dedhia (DIN: 09471104) as a

Director of the company

Signed this

day of 2022

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. This is only optional. Please put a tick in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the
Box. If you leave ‘for’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the Resolutions, your proxy will be

entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

Affix
Revenue

Stamp of
Re.1/-
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Corporate Identity Number: L27200MH1985PLC035841

BOARD’'S REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22
To,
The Members,

The Board of Directors is pleased to present the 37t Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial
Year ended March 31, 2022. The Statement of Accounts, Auditors’ Report, Board's Report
and attachment thereto have been prepared in accordance with the provisions contained in
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and Rules made there under.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2022 is summarized as
below:

Particulars Financial Year 2021-22 | Financial Year 2020-21
(Rs in Lakhs) (Rs in Lakhs)

Revenue from operations - -

Interest/ Dividend Income - -

Less: Total Expenditure 4,92 4.89

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (4.91) (4.89)

Less: Tax Expenses

Current Tax - -

Deferred Tax 1.17 1.06

Short Provision of earlier year - -

Profit /(Loss) after Tax (3.73) (3.83)

Interim Dividend - -

Corporate Dividend Tax - -

Transfer to General Reserve - -

Earnings Per Share (0.75) (0.77)

Regd. Off.: Godrej Coliseum, A-Wing 1301, 13" Floor, behind Everard Nagar, Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East),
Mumbai 400 022. +91(22) 62704900. Web: www.terraformrealstate.com E-mail: secretarial@terrafogf realffeep




2. DIVIDEND & RESERVES:

During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to Reserves.
Your Directors do not recommend any Dividend for the year under review.

3. SHARE CAPITAL:
There is no change in the Share Capital of the Company during the period under review.

4. PERFORMANCE AND AFFAIRS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, the Company has received Income as Share of Profit from
Partnership firm of Rs. 0.01 Lakhs (Previous year NIL). The Company has made an
expenditure of Rs.4.92 Lakhs (Previous Year of Rs.4.89 Lakhs) and incurred loss of Rs. 3.73
Lakhs (previous Year of Rs. 3.83 Lakhs)

S. DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted and/or renewed Deposit from the public during the year
within the meaning of Section 73 and Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

6. CURRENT STATUS:

The Company is optimistic of growth in the Real Estate Sector and is waiting for right
opportunity to commence the business activity.

7. CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

8. REPORT ON PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE
COMPANIES:

~During the year under review, your Company did not have any subsidiary, associate and
joint venture Company.

9. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the Corporate Governance provisions as specified in
Regulations 17 to 27 and clause (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and
paras C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company as the paid up share
capital is less than Rs. 10 crores and net worth is also less than Rs. 25 crores as on the last
day of previous financial year. Hence the Company is not required to furnish-Casgorate
Governance Report for the financial year under review. g’am"' N
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10. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Company is taking all possible steps to grab the opportunities for the growth of the
Company. The risk associated with the business is it external or internal affects the
performance of the Company in a long run. Competition and economic conditions prevailing
all over may affect the business of the Company.

The overall economic scenario of the industry expected to be good and accordingly, your
Company is also expected to do well in the coming years.

The Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its business. The internal control system is continuously reviewed
by the management to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business. The System

emphasis on the functions of purchase, sales, finance etc. to adhere to the well-defined
corporate policies.

11. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The criteria prescribed for the applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility under Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

12. OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISKS & CONCERNS:

Your Company is well aware of the risks in the Real Estate Business and once the business
activity will be commenced mechanism for mitigating the risk will be established. There are
good opportunities in exploiting the Development Rights.

13. SAFETY AND HEALTH:

Safety and Health are the prime focus in the Real Estate Business and the Company will take
required actions as and when the construction or business activities are commenced.

14. HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

Humans are considered as one of the most critical resources in the business which can be
continuously smoothened to maximize the effectiveness of the Organization. Human
resources build the Enterprise and the sense of belonging would inculcate the spirit of

dedication and loyalty amongst them towards strengthening the Company's Policies and
Systems.

15. DIRECTORS:

(i) RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. VIMAL K. SHAH AS A DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY
WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION:

In accordance with the provisions of section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Vimal K. Shah (DIN: 00716040), Director
of the Company will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and




(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

being eligible and not being disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his re-appointment

for the consideration of the Members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting,

APPOINTMENT OF BHAVISHA DEDHIA AS DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY

In accordance with the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013,
including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force and the Article 28 of Articles of Association of the Company, Ms. Bhavisha
Dedhia (DIN: 09471104) who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board
of Directors effective from 14th February, 2022 and who holds office up to the date
of this Annual General Meeting, offers herself for appointment as Director of the
Company liable to retire by rotation.

DECLARATION BY AN INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant to Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received
declarations from all the Independent Directors of the company confirming that they
meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and under the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Requirements, 2015 (the Listing regulation).

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) vide Notification Number G.S.R. 804(E)
dated October 22, 2019 and effective from December 01, 2019 has introduced the
provision relating to inclusion of names of Independent Directors in the Data Bank
maintained by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (1ICA). All Independent Directors
of the Company are registered with 11CA.

ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations,
the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own performance, the directors
individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit and Nomination &
Remuneration Committees.

The performance evaluation of the Independent Director was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non Independent
Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed
their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

16. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, the following are the
Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP") of the Company as on March 31, 2022:

Sr.No. | Name Designation

1

Mr. Nainesh K. Shah Managing Director




2 Mr. Kunal Nanaware
3 Ms. Suvarna Sukale*

Chief Financial Officer
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

*Subsequent to the cessation of Ms. Nisha Chavan as Company Secretary & Compliance
Officer of the Company with effect from February 14, 2002, Ms. Suvarna Sukale was

appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company also designated as
KMP with effect from February 14, 2022.

17. MEETINGS:

I) BOARD MEETINGS:

During the Financial year, total 5 (Five) Meetings of the Board of Directors were held i.e. on
June 30, 2021, August 02, 2021, September 04, 2021, November 11, 2021, and February 14,
2022 respectively and the proceedings were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose. The maximum gap between any two meetings was less
than 120 days. The 36t Annual General Meeting (AGM) was held on September 30, 2021
and the proceedings of the above Meeting were properly recorded and signed in the

Minutes Book maintained for the purpose. The Company has not passed any resolution by
circulation.

The attendance of the Directors at these Meetings was as under:

Name of the Director| Designation No. of Board| Attendance  at
Meetings attended | the AGM
Mr. Nainesh K Shah | Managing Director 40of 5 Yes
Mr. Vimal K. Shah Director 50f5 Yes
Mrs. Anjali Bhagia Director 50f5 Yes
Mr. Uday Mota Director 50f5 Yes
Mr. Hemal R. Haria Independent Director |5 of 5 Yes
Mr. Gautam Rajan Independent Director |5 of 5 Yes

II) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Audit Committee of the Board of Directors is entrusted with the responsibility to supervise
the Company’s financial reporting process and internal controls. The composition, quorum,
powers, role and scope are in accordance with Section 177 of the Act.

During the year ended March 31, 2022, 4 (Four) Audit Committee Meetings were held on
June 30, 2021, August 02, 2021, November 11, 2021 and February 14, 2022 respectively.




The composition of the Audit committee and the number of meetings attended by each
member during the year ended March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Hemal Haria Chairman (Independent) | 4 of 4
Mr. Vimal K. Shah Member 4 of4
Mr. Gautam Rajan Member (Independent) | 4 of4

The Company follows best practices in financial reporting. The Company has been
reporting on quarterly basis, the Un-audited Standalone Financial Results as required by
the Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations. The Company’s quarterly Un-audited
Standalone Financial Results are made available on the website of the Company
www.terraformrealstate.com and are also sent to the Stock Exchange where the Company’s
Equity Shares are listed for dissemination at their respective website.

1I1) NOMINATIION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee duly constituted by the Board of Directors
has a well-defined composition of members and terms of reference in accordance with
Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. '

During the year ended March 31, 2022, 1 (One) Nomination & Remuneration Committee
Meeting were held on February 14, 2022.

The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the number of
Meetings attended by each member during the year ended March 31, 2022 is as follows:

Name of the Member Designation No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Hemal Haria Chairman (Independent) 1of1l
Mr. Vimal K. Shah Member lofl
Mr. Gautam Rajan Member (Independent) 1lofl

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, which was approved by the Board is available

on the Company's website and can accessed through the Web Link at
www.terraformrealstate.com.

IV) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

During the year under review, all Independent Directors met on March 21, 2022, inter-a Wé,"“‘,’"‘i\
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» Evaluation of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.

*  Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the
Views of the Executive and Non-Executive Directors.

* Evaluation of the quality, quantity content and timeliness of flow of information
between the Management and the Board.

18. VIGIL MECHANISM /WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR THE DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES:

The Company has a vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower policy to deal with instance of fraud
and mismanagement, if any. During the year, there were no instances in this regard,
received by the Company.

19. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Risk management policy has been developed and implemented. The Board is kept informed
of the risk mitigation measures being taken through risk mitigation report/operation
report. There are no current risks which threaten the existence of the Company.

20. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

A. | CONSERVATION OF ENERGY During the Financial Year under review, the

Company has not carried out any commercial
activity.

B. | TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, Nil
ADAPTATIONS& INNOVATIONS

C. | FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNIGS | Nil

D. | FOREIGN EXCHANGE OUTGO | Nil

E. | EXPORT EFFORTS The Company is yet to commence Real Estate
business activities. Considering the nature of]
business activities, there are no exports transactions
for the year under review.




21. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS:

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size and nature of the
Company’s business. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the Audit function
reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and of the Board.

The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control

system in the Company, its Compliances with operating systems, accounting procedures and
policies.

22. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors they make the following statements in terms of Section
134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013:

ad.

that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures, if any;

the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and of the loss of the
Company for the year ended on that date;

that the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities;

the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;

that the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

that the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

23. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, copies
of the Annual Returns of the Company prepared in accordance with Section 92(1) of the Act

read with Rule 11 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 are
placed on the website of the Company and is accessible at the web-lipk:
www.terraformrealstate.com. '




24. RATIO OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

(i) As per the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
every listed Company is required to disclose following information in the Board’s

Report:-
Parameters Disclosures
(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each | There is no remuneration drawn by

director to the median remuneration of the
employees of the company for the financial
year;

the directors of the Company.

(if)

The percentage increase in remuneration of
each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Executive Officer, Company Secretary or
Manager, if any, in the financial year.

There is no remuneration drawn by
the directors, Chief Financial Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager of]
the Company.

(iif) The percentage increase in the median

remuneration of employees in the financial
year;

No remuneration is paid by the
Company during the financial year.
All the employees are out sourced.

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the

rolls of the company;

There are no permanent employees
on the payrolls of the Company.

v)

Average percentile increase already made in
the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial
year and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration
and justification thereof and point out if
there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration;

Not applicable

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per

the remuneration policy of the Company.

Not relevant

(ii) PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES:

There is no employee drawing the remuneration from the Company.

25. AUDITORS:

(i) STATUTORY AUDITOR:

M/s. Pulindra Patel & Co., Chartered Accountants, having Firm Registration No. 115187W

retires at the forthcoming 37t Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 30t

© ———




September, 2022 and DMKH & Co. Chartered Accountants, Gandhinagar having Firm
Registration No0.116886W have expressed their desire to be appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of five years to hold office from the conclusion of
ensuing Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 42nd Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held in the year 2027.

Comments on Auditor's Report:

There are no reservations / qualifications or adverse remarks contained in Auditor’s Report
for the year ended March 31, 2022, which require any clarifications/ explanation. The Notes
on financial statements are self-explanatory, and needs no further explanation.

(ii) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

A secretarial Audit was conducted during the year by the Secretarial Auditor, M /s. Dholakia
& Associates LLP, Company Secretaries in Practice, Mumbai in accordance with provisions
of section 204 (1) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

The Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 for the financial Year 2021-22 is attached as
“Annexure A” and forms part of this report.

(iii) INTERNAL AUDITOR:

An Internal Audit was conducted during the year by the Internal Auditor, Mr. Raju Koree,
Chartered Accountant in accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Mr. Raju Koree
resigned from the post of Internal Auditor w.e.f. 11th November, 2021.

* Ms. Ankita Tajane was appointed as an Internal Auditor w.e.f. 8th August, 2022.

26. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company not being in operation has very few financial transactions. The Managing
Director and the Board exercises the strictest Internal Financial Controls with reference to
financial statements. During the year under review, no material or serious observation has

been reported by the Internal Auditor of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such
controls.

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of ﬂ_’j:—»~:.*
of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the Financial Statements. V& "h{




28. PARTICULAR OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES:

There is no related party transactions entered into by the Company during the period under
review.

29. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS—ITS COMPLIANCE

It is hereby confirmed that the Company has complied with the provisions of all applicable
Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

30. REPORTING OF FRAUDS
There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory

Auditors to report to the Audit Committee and / or Board under Section 143(12) of Act and
Rules framed there under.

31. GENERAL DISCLOSURES:

(A) ISSUE OF SHARE WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS

The Company has not issued any shares with differential rights and hence no disclosure is
required as per provisions of Section 43(a)(ii) of the Act read with Rule 4(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

(B) ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES:

The Company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review and
hence no disclosure is required as per provisions of Section 54(1)(d) of the Act read with
Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014.

(C) ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES UNDER EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME:

The Company has not issued any equity shares under Employees Stock Option Scheme
during the year under review and hence no disclosure is required as per provisions of

Section 62(1)(b) of the Act read with Rule 12(9) of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014.

(D) DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN

STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE;

No orders have been passed by any Regulator or Court or Tribunal which can have an
impact on the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.




(E) DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT 2013:

Your company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for
every individual employee working with company. Since there is no employee in the
company your company has been advised that there is no need to frame a Policy on
Prevention and Redressal of Sexual Harassment of women at workplace.

32. LISTING OF SHARES:

The Company’s equity shares are listed at BSE Limited and the Annual Listing fees for the
year 2021-22 has been paid.

33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
Your Directors wish to thank Bankers, Government authorities and various stakeholders,
such as, shareholders, customers and suppliers, among others for their support and valuable

guidance to the Company. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for
the committed services of all the Employees of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Nainesh K. Shah Uday Mota
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00166112 DIN: 08635338

Place : Mumbai
Date :September 05,2022



Designated Partners DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP

CS Vishvesh Girishchandra Bhagat (COMPANY SECRETARIES)
B.Com; LL.B (Gen.); ACS; FllI

CS Nrupang B. Dholakia
B.Com., F.C.S., M.B.L., L.L.B., D.C.L., EP.CORP

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2022

[Issued in Pursuance to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 with modifications as deemed
necessary, without changing the substance of format given in MR-3]

To,

The Members,

Terraform Realstate Limited,
Godrej Coliseum A Wing 1301,
13" Floor Behind Everard Nagar,
Off Eastern Express Highway,
Sion (East),

Mumbai-400022

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Terraform Realstate Limited (CIN L27200MH1985PLC035841)
(hereinafter called the “Company”) for the financial year ended 31°* March, 2022 through electronic
platform. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

A. In expressing our opinion, it must be noted that-

i Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.
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vi.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurances about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provided a reasonable basis of our opinion.

We have not verified correctness and appropriateness of financial statements of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation pertaining to
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance and provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

B. Based on our online verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns

filed and other records maintained by the Company and made available to us and also the

information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of Secretarial Audit, , we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2022, complied with the statutory

provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes (duly evolved)

and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:
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C. We have examined the books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2022 according to the
provisions of:

VI.

The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws Framed there under;

The Company has not undertaken any of the activities during the audit period as envisaged
under the provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

A. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’); -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

B. The Company has not undertaken any of the activities during the audit period as envisaged
under the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992(‘SEBI Act’) and hence are not relevant for the purpose of audit: -

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014 (up to 12 August 2021) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (with effect from 13 August 2021);

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (up to 16" August 2021) and the Securities and Exchange Board of
India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (with effect
from 17 August 2021);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;
(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018.

VIl. The Company is in the real estate business; however, it has not carried out any commercial
activities and as such no Special Acts are applicable to the Company during the period under
audit as envisaged in the format of Audit Report under the Act.

D. We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following;

(i) Secretarial Standards in respect of Meetings of Board of Directors (SS-1) and General Meetings
(SS-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(i) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (LODR).

During the year under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above except the following:

1. The Company did not have an Internal Auditor pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013, from December, 2021 till the end of Financial Year. However, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act during the current financial year till the
time of signing this Report.
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E. We further report that;

I.  The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition
of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under review were carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

II.  Adequate notice is generally given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Il. Majority decision is carried through and there was no instance of any Director expressing any
dissenting views.

F. We further report that there are reasonable systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines, however; the same needs to be strengthened.

F. We further report that during the audit period none of the following events has taken place-

I. Public/Rights/Preferential Issue of Shares/Debentures/Sweat equity etc.

Il. Redemption/buy back of securities

[Il. Major decision taken by the members in pursuance of Section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013.
IV. Merger/Amalgamation/Reconstruction, etc.

V. Foreign Technical Collaborations.

Place: Mumbai For DHOLAKIA & ASSOCIATES LLP
Date: September 5, 2022 Company Secretaries
UDIN: A007255D000918880

CS Vishvesh G. Bhagat
Designated Partner
ACS- 7255 CP No.-25387
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
(“the Company”) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of
Profit and Loss, (including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in Equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, and its total
comprehensive income (comprising of profit and other comprehensive income), its cash flows
and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on the standalone Financial Statement. - A

Other Information : ;

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Report on Corporate Governance,
Business Responsibility Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the

consolidated financial statements, standalone financial statements, and our auditor’s report
thereon. ‘ :




» Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. -

> In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is
to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

> If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s and Board of Directors’ Responsibility for the Standalone Financial
Statements :

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, (including Other Comprehensive Income), changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified in the companies ( Indian Accounting Standard) rules 2015 ( as
amended ) under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of. adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud Or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain.
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

)] Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. '

(i)  Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

(iii)  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management

(iv)  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

_ accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty

exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the

Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,

we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern,

) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation. -

quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and
in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements. '

We communicate with those charged with governance i'egarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all




relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, the auditor determines
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. In accordance with the requirements of SA 701,
the auditor describes these matters in the auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, ‘in extremely rare circumstances, the auditor
determines that a matter should not be communicated in the auditor’s report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication :

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure-A” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2)  Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we rkeport that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, (including other comprehensive
income) and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account. :

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, ’

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an umhodiﬁcd opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended,
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.

3) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The company do not have pending litigations as at 31st March, 2022. The Company
did not have any long-term contracts including derivate contracts as at 31st March,
2022.

b) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection fund by the company during the year ended 31st
March, 2022.

d) ()The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

+ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Company or

« provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(ii) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

+ directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

~ any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the
Funding Party or

» provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(i) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d)(i) and (d)(ii) contain any material
misstatement; and
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circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (d)(@) and (d)(ii) contain any material
misstatement; and

e) The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance
-with Section 123 of the Act.

4) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under Section 197(16) of
the Act: |

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance
with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in
excess of the limit laid down under Section 197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) of the Act, which are required to be
commented upon by us.

For Pulindra Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants ’
Firm Registration No.115187W

fullde ot

Pulindra Patel
Place : Mumbai Proprietor

Date : 30 May, 2022 T Membership No. 048991
| UDIN No. : 22048991 ATVR WJ8642
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Annexure (A) to the indepéndent Auditor’s Réport

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of TERRAFORM REALSTATE
LIMITED on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022]

1.(a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has no fixed assets
during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
examination of the records the immovable properties are held as stock in trade.

(b) As per the .information and explanations given to us, the Company do not own any
intangible assets;

(c) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company do not own any
immovable properties.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Prdperty, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under
Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) As per the information and explanations given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or a
re pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act,1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

2. (@  The Company does not have any inventory and hence reporting Lmder clause 3(ii)(a)
of the Order is not applicable.

() During the year, the Company has been not availed or sanctioned working capital
limits in excess of Rs.5 crores, therefore reportmg under Clause 3 (ii) (a) is not
applicable to the Company

3. (a) During the year the company has not made any investments and has not provided
any security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or
~ unsecured, to cor i¢s, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or any other parties.




(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, in respect of the aforesaid Investments, Securities and
loans, the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances .in the nature of
loans and guarantees are not prejudicial to the company’s interest.

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest have been stipulated for loans and advances in the nature of loans, and the
repayments of principal amount of loans. '

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, there are no amounts overdue of loans and advances in
the nature of loans granted by the cOmpany.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed by us, no loans or advances in the nature of loan granted which
has fallen due during the year, have been not been renewed or extended or no fresh
loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loans given to the same parties.

| (f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and
based on the audit procedures conducted by us, the company has not granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without
specifying any terms or period of repayment.

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
audit procedures conducted by us, the company has complied with the provisions of sections
185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to loans and advances granted, guarantees and securities
provided and investments made by the company during the year.

5. The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts, which are deemed to be deposits from
the public within the meaning of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provision of
the Sections 73 to 76 of the act, any other relevant provision of the Act and the relevant rules
farmed there under. : '

6. The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by

the Company. Hence, report

————
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7.

8.

In respect of statutory dues:

(a)

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
examination of the books of account, the Company has been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and other
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and other undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

According to the information and the explanations given by the management, and based on

the procedures carried out during the course of our audit, we have not come across any
transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(2) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
audit procedures, we report that the company has not been declared willful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority .

(¢) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the
company has not taken any term loans during the year, therefore reporting under
clause 3 (ix) (iii) is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, and the procedure

performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statement of the
company, we report that no fund raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term purposes by the company.

() According to the information and explanation given to us and on an overall
examination of the-financial statement of the company, we report that the company
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10.

11.

12.

13.

®

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

(©

has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associate or joint ventures.

~According to the information and explanation given to us and procedure performed
by us, we report that the company has not raised loan during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint venture or associate companies.

The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer during the year.

In our opinion and according to information and explanations obtained by us, the
company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment / private placement

of shares/ fully/ partially/optionally convertible debentures during the year under
review.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generaHy accepted auditing practice in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, a report under Section
143(12) of the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the Central Government.

Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(x1)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

During the year under review, we have not come across any whistle-blower
complaints.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to

it, the reporting under Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations and records made available to us by the
company and audit procedures performed by us, all transactions with related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the companies Act, 2013.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

The details of transaction during the year have been disclosed in the Financial statements
as required by the applicable accounting standards. Refer Note No. 14 to the Financial
statements.

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports presented by the Company, for the period under audit are
considered by us.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year,
the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or person
connected with the director and hence the provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(@) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to
get it registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(b) The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial / Housing Finance
activities during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi) (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢c) As per the information given to us, the company is a not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3 (xvi) (c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) The clause related to whether Group has more than one CIC as part of the Group is
not applicable to the company.

The Company has incurred cash loss during the financial year ended on the date and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this
clause is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statement, our knowledge of the
board of directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumption, nothing has came to our attention, which cause us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not
capable of meeting is liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall
due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is
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not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our
reporting is based on facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liability falling due within a period of one year from

the balance sheet date, will get discharge by the company as and when they fall due.

20.  The provision of Corporate Social Respoﬁsibility as required under subsection (5) of Section
135 of the Act are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, reporting under clause

3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

21. There has been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO) reports of the Companies included in the

consolidated financial statements.

Place : Mumbai
'Date : 30" May, 2022

For Pulindra Patel & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.115187W

S

Pulindra Patel
Proprietor
Membership No. 048991

UDIN No. : 22048991AJVRWJ8642
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’ » PULINDRA PATEL & CO.

CHARTLRED ACCOUNTANTS
Offlce No. A-1004, Paras Business Center, Near Bonvah Station East, Kasturba Road No.1,
/ Borivali (East}), Mumbai - 66,

Office (Tel) + 022 28069664, 022-22056233, 022-68844594, +91 9322268243, Office (M) +91 9619908533
Email : caofﬂce@puhndrapatel com

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1(F) OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TERRAFORM
REALSTATE LIMITED (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Control Over Financial Rep01t1n0 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
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Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our adverse audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
“and procedures that

(1) pertains to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provides reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

~ acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the ﬁnancxal stateme
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022 based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Pulindra Pa'tel‘& Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.115187W

Pulindra Patel
Place : Mumbai Proprietor

Date : 30" May, 2022 ‘ - Membership No. 048991
: UDIN No. : 22048991 AJVRW 8642




TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH1985PLC035841

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022 (Amount in Lacs)
Particulars Note As at Mar 31, 2022 As at Mar 31, 2021
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment - -
Capital work-in-progress - -
investment properties - -
Goodwill - -
Other intangible assets - -
Intangible assets under development - -

Investments accounted for using the equity method - -

Financial assets

i. Investments 1 58.16 58.15

ii. Loans - -

iii. Other financial assets - -
Deferred tax assets 2 7.56 6.38

Income tax assets
Other non-current assets - -
Total non-current assets 65.72 64.53

Current assets
Inventories - -
Financial assets
i. Investments - -
ii. Trade receivables
ili. Cash and cash equivalents 3 0.70 1.17
iv. Bank balances other than (iii) above - -
v. Loans - -
vi. Other financial assets - -
Other current assets 4 2.89 219

3.59 3.36

Current Tax Assets

Assets classified as held for sale - -
Total current assets 3.59 3.36
Total assets 69.31 67.89

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 5 50.00 50.00
Other equity
Equity component of compound financial
instruments
Reserves and surplus 6 5.63 9.36
Other reserves - -
Equity attn!)u?able to owners of Terraform 55.63 59.36
Realstate Limited
Non-controlling interests - -

Total equity 55.63 59.36

For Terraform Realstate Limited
S inaal
Managing Director

For Terraform Reaj state Lid.

lide
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Director




TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH1985PLC035841

Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

{(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars Note

As at Mar 31, 2022 As at Mar 31, 2021

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 7
ii. Other financial liabilities
iii. Trade payables

Provisions

Employee benefit obligations

Deferred tax liabilities

Other non-current liabilities 8

5.00

3.34

Total non-current liabilities

Current labilities
Financial liabilities
i. Borrowings 9
ii. Trade payables 10
a. Micro small medium enterprises
b. Other than Micro small medium enterprises
jiii. Other financial liabilities 11
Provisions

Government grants
Current tax liabilities
Other current liabilities

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified
as held for sale

8.34

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 1to24

As per attached report of even date.

For PULINDRA PATEL & COMPANY
FIRM REGN NO. 115187W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

fibadee mfF |

PULINDRA PATEL - PROPRIETO 3

Membership No. :- 048991 Director
DIN No. 08635338

PLACE: MUMBALI PLACE: MUMBALI
DATE : 30-05. 2022 DATE : 30-05-2022

NAINESH K. SHAH
Managing Director
DIN No. 00166112



TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH1985PLC035841

Standalone statement of profit and loss for the period ended March 31, 2022 (Amount in Lacs)
Period ended Mar 31, Period ended Mar 31,
Particulars Note 2022 2021

Continuing operations
Revenue from operations - -

Other income 12 0.01 -
Other gains/(losses) - -
Total income 0.01 -
Expenses

Cost of raw materials and components consumed ) - -
Purchase of Traded goods - -
(Increase)/decrease in inventories of finished goods, work-in-

progress and traded goods - -
Employee benefit expenses

Finance Cost 13 0.55 0.26
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses 14 4.37 4.62
Total expenses 4.92 4.89
Profit before exceptional items and tax . (4.91) (4.89)
Exceptional items
Profit before tax (4.91) (4.89)
Income tax expense

- Current tax

-Short/(Excess) Provision of earlier year

- Deferred tax 1.17 1.06

- MAT
Total tax expensel(credit) 1.17 1.06
Profit for the year (3.73) (3.83)

Standalone statement of other comprehensive income for the year ended March 31,2022

. Period ended Mar 31,  Period ended Mar 31,
Particulars Note 2022 2021

Items that will be reclassified lo profit or loss
Tax relating fo above

a) ltems That Will Not Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss

b) Income Tax Relating To Items That Will Not Be Reclassified To Profit Of Loss
c) ltems That Will Be Reclassifies To Profit Or Loss

d) Income Tax Relating To items That Will Be Reclassified To Profit Or Loss

Tax relating to above
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - -

Total comprehensive Income for the year (3.73) {3.83)
Earnings per share

Basic (0.75) (0.77)
Diluted (0.75) (0.77)

The above statement of profit and Joss should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 11024

For PULINDRA PATEL & COMPANY FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE
BOARD

FIRM REGN NO. 115187W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Ll den g

= (’_———
NAINESH K. SHAH
Managing Director
DIN No. 08635338 DIN No. 00166112

PLACE : MUMBAI PLACE : MUMBAI
DATE: 20.0§5.2022 DATE : 2¢.05.2022



TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH 1 985PLC035841

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

A Cash flow from operating activities :
Profit before tax (4.91) (4.89)
Adjustments for:
Interest (0.00)
Share of profit from partnership firm (0.01)
investment in Partnership firm
(0.01) -

Operating profit before working capital changes (4.92) (4.89)
Adjustments for:

Decrease/(increase) in non-current Investments (0.01) 0.40
Decrease/(increase) in non-current financial assets - -

Decrease/(increase) in current financial assets -

Decrease/(increase) in other current assets (0.70) (0.69)
Decrease/Increase in trade payables 0.09 0.06

Decrease/Increase in current financial liabilities 0.29 (0.87)
Increase in other current laibilites 0.26 i.14

(0.06) 0.03
Cash generated from operating activities (4.98) (4.86)

Short Provision of earlier years
Income Tax Paid (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities (4.98) (4.86)
B Cash flow from investing activities:

Interest (0.00)

Share of profit from partnership firm (0.01)

Investment written off
Net cash used in investing activities (0.01) -

For Terraform Realstate timited

rkptet

Mamnaging Director




TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH 985P1L.C035841

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Particulars

C Cash flow from financing activities:

(Repayment)/proceeds of Long term borrowings, net
(Repayment)/proceeds of short term borrowings, net

Dividends paid
corporate dividend tax

Net cash generated from financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note :

1) Figures in bracket represent cash outflow.

2021-22 2020-21
5.00 -
(0.50) 5.00
4.50
(0.47)
117
0.70

2) Direct taxes paid are treated as arising from operating activities and are not bifercated between Investing and financing activities.

3) The Cash and cash equivalents figures are net off overdrawn balance with bank reflected in other current liability (Note no.-6).

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements.

5.00
0.14
1.03
.17

As per attached report of even date.

For PULINDRA PATEL & COMPANY
FIRM REGN NO. 115187W
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

PULINDRA PATEL - PROPRIETOR
Membership No. :- 048991

PLACE: MUMBAI
paTE : 30.05.2022

UDAY/MOTA i NAINESH K. SHAH
Director W\ /
DIN No. 08635338

Managing Director
DIN No. 00166112

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE : 30.0£ .2022



TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory information for the period ended 31st March 2022

Company Information

Terraform Realestate Limited (the Company) is a public limited company domiciled in India with its registered office locted at Godrej Coliseum, A-
Wing 1301, 13th Floor, Behind Everard Nagar, Off Eastern Express Highway, Sion (East), Mumbai 400022. The Company is listed on the
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) The Company is engaged in project involving development of Land and Building.

A Basis of Preparation

1) Compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind
AS") as notified by Ministryof Corporate Affairs pursuant to section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies(IndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,2016.

The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The accounting policies are applied consistently to all
the periods presented in the financial statements. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria asset out in the Division Il of Schedule It to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the
nature of products and the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the
Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Transactions and balances with values below the rounding off norm adopted by the Company have been reflected as “0” In the relevant
notes in these financial statements.

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31% March, 2022 were approved for issue in accordance with the resolution
of the Board of Directors on 30th May, 2022.

11) Current versus non current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset is classified as
current when it is :

Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle.
Held primarily for the purpose of trading

Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

For Terraform Realstate Limited

NURY A

anaging Director




TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the period ended 31st March 2022

A liability is classified as current when:
It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

HI)\ Basis of preparation and presentation :

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following :

Certain financia! assets and liabilities are measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments).
Non-current asset held for sale are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost to sell.

Employee defined benefit plans, recognised at the net total of the fair value of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit
obligation.

Financia! statements are presented in * which is the functional currency of the Company and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs,
except when otherwise indicated.

B KEY ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in the application of
accounting policies that affect there ported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual resuits may differ from these
estimates. Continuous evaluation is done on the estimation and judgments based on historical experience and other faciors, including
expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised prospectively.

Information about critical judgments in applying accounting policies, as well as estimates and assumptions that have the most significant
effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are included in the following notes:

(a) Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of provisions and contingencies - Note 23

(b)  Recognition of deferred tax assets - Note 2

C  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Property, Plant and Equipment:

There are no property, plant and equipment in the company.

b) Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based on internal/external factors, that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. All assets are subsequently reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previously recognised may no longer exist.
An impairment loss is reversed if the asset's or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount exceeds its carrying amount.

The impairrment losses and reversals are recognised in statement of profit and loss.
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the period ended 31st March 2022
¢) Financial instruments
Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.

Subsequent measurement

On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of Financial assets which are recognised at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction cost are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In other cases, the transaction cost are
attributed to the acquisition value of the financial asset.

Financial assets are subsequently classified as measured at
+ amortised cost.
« fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).

- fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their recognition, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model
for managing financial assets.

Trade Receivables and Loans:

There are no trade receivabies

Mutual Funds, Equity investment, bonds and other financial instruments :

Mutual Funds, Equity investment, bonds and other financial instruments in the scope of Ind As 109 are measured at fair value through
profit and loss account( FVTPL).

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

All financiat liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities
is also adjusted. These liabilities are classified as amortised cost.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. These liabilities
include borrowings.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de- recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

cqr Terraform Real 7\3 Lid. For Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the period ended 31st March 2022

d) Impairment of financial assets

in accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss for financial assets.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash
flows that the Company expects to receive. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to consider —

« All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assets.

« Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms
Trade receivables

The Company applies approach permitted by Ind AS 109, financial instruments, which requires expected lifetime iosses to be recognised
from initial recognition of receivables.

Other financial assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there has been a
significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, impairment loss is provided.

e) Inventories

There are no inventories held by the company

f) Income taxes :

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not recognised in Other
Comprehensive Income ('OCY') or directly in equity.

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income-tax Act.
Current income-tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss
(either in OCI or in equity).

Deferred income-tax is calculated using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generaily recognised in full for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or
deductible temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future
operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable
that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the
fiability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax
relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss (either in OCl or in
equity).

g) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, demand deposits with banks/corporations and short- term highly liquid investments
(original maturity less than 3 months) that are readily convertible into known amount of cash and are subject to an ins ignificant risk of
change in value.

h) Post-employment, long term and short term employee benefits
There are no employees employed by the company. Therefore there is no employee benefits amount debited to profit and loss account.

For Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the period ended 31st March 2022
i) Operating expenses

Operating expenses are recognised in profit or loss upon utilisation of the service or as incurred.

i} Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitions, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of
time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred and reported in finance costs.

k) Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transfer the liability takes place either:

+ In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
+In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

I) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events, and when a reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation can be made at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:

« Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or

- Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when inflow of economic benefit is probable, related asset is disclosed.

m) Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting
attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events including a bonus issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

n) Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related disclosures.

Significant management judgements and estimates

The following are significant management judgements and estimates in applying the accounting policies of the Cormpany that have the
~ most significant effect on the financial statements.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognised is based on an assessment of the
probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilised.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets ~ The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets requires
assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the as sefs.

Recoverability of advances/receivables — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, the
management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding receivables and advances.

For Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the period ended 31st March 2022

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management's estimate of the DBO is based on a number of critical underlying assumptions such as
standard rates of inflation, medical cost trends, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary increases. Variation in these
assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annuai defined benefit expenses.

Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair value of financial instruments {where active
market quotes are not available). This involves developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would
price the instrument. Management uses the best information available. Estimated fair values may vary from the actual prices that would
be achieved in an arm’s length transaction at the reporting date

Usefu! lives of depreciable/amortizable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets at

each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic
obsolescence.

0) Revenue recognition

The Company is engaged in real estate property development.

Effective 01 April 2018, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting Standard 115 (Ind AS 115) -'Revenue from contracts with
customers’ using the cumulative catch-up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as on the transition date i.e.

01 April 2018. Accordingly, the comparative amounts of revenue and the corresponding contract assets / liabilities have not been
retrospectively adjusted. The effect on adoption of Ind-AS 115 was insignificant.

The core principle of Ind AS 115 is that an entity should recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue recognition:

Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation upon transfer of control of products to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive in exchange for those products.

Step 1: ldentify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Under Ind AS 115, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation is transferred to the customer. The Company has completed its evaluation of the
possible impact of ind AS 115 and has adopted the standard from 1st April, 2018.

Interest Income

Interest income is recognised on an accrual basis using the effective interest method.

Dividend

Dividends are recognised at the time the right to receive the payment is established.

p) Recent accounting pronouncements

Amendments to Ind As 116, ‘Leases’.

“On 30th March 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Ind AS 116 Leases, under Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019 which is applicable with effect from 1st April,2019.

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties to a contract
i.e., the lessee and the lessor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single lease accounting model for lessee and requires the lessee to recognize
right of use assets and lease liabilities for all leases with a term of more than twelve months, uniess the underlying asset is low value in

nature. Currently, operating lease expenses are charged to the statement of profit and loss. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the
lessor accounting requirements in Ind AS 17.

As per Ind A S 116, the lessee needs to recognise depreciation on rights of use assets and finance costs on lease liabilities in the
statement of profit and loss. There will not be any material impact of the said implemention of Ind As 116 to the Company.
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27260MH1985PLC035841

Notes to Financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022 (Amount in Lacs)

—_—

Note 1 - Non-current investments

Particulars No. Of Share/Bond Unit As at Mar 31, 2022 As at Mar 31, 2021

Investment in Equity instrumnets (unquoted)

Investment in Partnership Firm

Megaview Spaces 58.16 58.15
58.16 58.15
TOTAL® 58.16 38.15

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Aggregate market value of listed and quoted

investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 58.16 58.15
Aggregate Provision for Impairment in the Value of

Investments - -

2 Note 2- Deferred Tax Assets

Particulars As at Mar 31,2022 As at Mar 31, 2021

Deferred Tax Assets

Carried foraward of Loss 1.56 6.38
7.56 6.38

Provision for doubtful Capital advances - -
Total 7.56 6.38

cor Terraform Real state Ltd. ' Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH1985PLC035841

Notes to Financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

3 Note 3- Cash and cash equivalents

(Amount in Lacs)

Particulars

As at Mar 31, 2022

As at Mar 31, 2021

Cash on hand 0.13 0.16
Bank balances

- Current Account 0.56 1.0l
Total 0.70 1.17

4 Note 4- Other current assets

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2022 As at Mar 31, 2021
Prepaid expenses

Others 2.89 2.19
Total 2.89 2.19
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH1985PLC035841

Notes to Financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

Note 5- Share capital and other equity

Share capital

As at Mar 31, 2022

Authorised shares

5,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10/- each
(Previous year 5,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10/-
eacl)

50.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

5,00,000 Equity Shares of * 10/- each
(Previous Year 5,00,000 Equity Shares of " 10/-

each) 50.00

50.00

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

(Amount in Lacs)

As at Mar 31, 2021

50.00

50.00
50.00

Equity Shares March 31, 2022

Nos. Rs, in Lacs

March 31, 2021

Nos. Rs. in Lacs

At the beginning of the period
Issued during the period - Convertible warrants
Buy Back of Shares -

500,000 50

50.00

500,000

Outstanding at the end of the period 500,000 50,00

500,000 50.00

(b) Details of sharcholders helding more than 5% shares in the Company (as per the register of members of the Company are as under) :-

Name of the shareholder As at Mar 31,2022

Nos. of Shares % holding in the class

Nos. of Shares

As at March 31, 2021
% holding in the class

Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid

Vimal Kishor Shah 59500 11.90% 59500 11.90%
Nainesh Kishor Shah 37000 7.40% 37000 7.40%
Saryu Kishor Shah 35000 7.00%
Kishor Nandlal Shah 33010 6.60% 33010 6.60%
Usha Dinesh Shah 30010 6.00% 30010 6.00%
As per the records of the Company
(b) Details of Promoters holding in the Company (as per the register of members of the Company are as under) :-
Vimal Kishor Shah 59500 11.90% 59500 11.90%
Nainesh Kishor Shai 37000 7.40% 37000 7.40%
Saryu Kishor Shah 35000 7.00%
Kishor Nandlal Shah 33010 6.60% 33010 6.60%
Note 6- Reserves and Surplus

As at Mar 31, 2022 As at Mar 31, 2021

Retained Earning

Balance as per the last financial statements 9.36
Profit for the year (3.73)
Closing Balance 5.63
TOTAL 5.63

” Disaglor
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH985PL.C035841

Notes to Financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2022

7 Note 7 - Long term borrowings

{Amount in Lacs)

Particul As at Mar 31, As at Mar 31,
articulars 2022 2021
Loan from Related Party 5.00 -
Total 5.00 -
8 Note 8 - Other non-current liabilities
Particulars As at Mar 31, As at Mar 31,
Y 2022 2021
Interesl payable 3.34 3.08
Total 3.34 3.08
9 Note 9 - Short term borrowings
Particulars As at Mar 31, As at Mar 31,
2022 2021
Loan from Related Party 4.50 5.00
Total 4.50 5.00
10 Note 10 - Trade payables
. As at Mar 31, As at Mar 31,
Particulars 2022 2021
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Others 0.15 0.06
Total 0.15 0.06
NOTE NO.: "10' AGEING WISE TRADE PAYABLES :
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total As at
1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years. 31.03.2022
(i) MSME N
(ii) Other 0.15
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME -
(iv) Disputed dues-Others -
- - - 0.15
NOTE NO.: 10" AGEING WISE TRADE PAYABLES :
Particulars Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total As at
1-2 years 2-3 years > 3 years. 31.03.2021
(i) MSME N
(ii) Other 0.06
(iii) Disputed dues-MSME -
(iv) Dispuled dues-Others -
- - - 0.06
11 Note 11 - Other current financial liabilities
: As at Mar 31 As at Mar 31
Particul ' !
outars 2022 2021
a) Statutory dues payable 0.01 0.01
b} Other liabilities (including Expenses and Others) 0.67 0.38
Total 0.68 0.38

Director
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED
CIN - L27200MH 1985PLC035841

Notes to Financial statements as at and for the peried ended March 31, 2022
12 Note 12 - Other Income

(Amount in Lacs)
period ended Mar 31,  Year ended March

Particulars 2022 31. 2021
Interest received 0.00
Share of profit from partnership firm 0.01
0.01
Total

13 Note 13 - Net finance costs

period ended Mar 31,  Year ended March

Particulars 2022 31, 2021
inlerest 0.55 0.26
Total 0.55 0.26

14 Note 14 - Other expenses

Particulars period ended Mar 31,  Year ended March

2022 31,2021

Other Expenses :

Profession Tax 0.03 0.03
Professional Fees 0.18 0.25
Rent, Rates & Taxes 3.43 3.42
Statutory Advertisements 0.52 0.32
Auditors Remuneration 0.10 0.10
web site charges 0.12 0.12
Share of loss from partnership firm 0.40
Interest on TDS 0.00 0.01
Sundry balance w/off 0.00 0.00
Total 4.37 4.62

For Terraform Realstate Limited

b A

Managing Director




1o108.41Q Suibeueiy

TN

pajwiI 8jeis|eay Wiojelss) 104

P17 21E1S 129y UlIojBLIa) I 4

sa[qeied

°%00°0 - - spei], obeioay SOSeUOINnd Ipa1n 19N  I1sasouin) seiqeded spei], (B)
SOIRAISDDY
%000 - - sjumoooy aberoay SOTeg JIPa1D) 19N JAOUIN], SO[qEAISD9Y opell, (J)
7/ ( Axoyusatg
Buisorn + Axoyreaug SunredQ)
%00°0 - Axoyusaug aberesay saes 10 PIOS SPOO) JO 1500  Onel IsAouin) L1ojusauy (9)
KLymbg
%S0'Y (90°0) (zo0) s Jop[oyaeyg abereay XBJ, 19)fe Jyo1d 19N oyey Aymby uo wrney (p)
syjusurfeday redounid+ S}OSSY POXI] JO STes uo
sjuouzfed oseor 3 jso19)U] sso1+31sa1u] +uoneardog+
xeJ, I91Fe 13oid 19N
%LEe- (e8'2) (€r2) = 901A183 Jq9( 2y ebervao) eowarag 1qe( ()
SNIOOY jsola sBuimoiio
%L6'€- 80°0 80°0 fmbg eiog, Do oo¥ ISOTSYIL +SDUIMOIIOY oney Ambg 120 ()
%026 29’0 L9'0 Ayrerery juermy S}ossy jus1m) oney yusumy (&)
IDuelIBA poriag poriad
I0] SUOSEDY  9OUBIIBA 9, SNOIAdIJG iy IOojRUIUIOUd IoyRIDUINY onyey

1o1jey 0} }oadsox Y)Im 2INSOIdSI- ST 0N

2202 UDIBIAI ISTE POPUD 1234 91} 10} wonjeurtoyuy Arojeueidxy 1943 pue sa1d1j0d Hununoossy jueoyrubig jo Areunung

QILIATT ILYLSTYIY NSOV I AL



so10eaq Buibeuepy

e

pojuilT Sjels|eay wiojele), 404 "PI1 8)e}s [eay unogeligy oy

"12-0202 A1 ©} ﬁOmmHMQEOU Ut g2-120¢ AJur (s10u1 10 mev mmﬁm&U I/yMm ﬁmﬁgo.anm SOUBIEA IO] SUOSEDI OU'SOTjRl POUCTUSW PIESoIole JO joadsax ul

%S0'¥ (90°0) (zo0) £ymb7 tei0], xe[, 19} 15o1d 19N jusunsaAur uo uImsy ()
%9%°0 (80°0) (80°0) polordwrg renden soxe] pue jsexajur a1oyaq butures refojdug renden uo uxmiay ()
%000 - - Sores 19N 1oid 19N oney 3goid 3oN (1
%000 - - renden bunyiops soTeg 19N one1 eaouin) rended 19N (U)

:o17eYy 0} 30odsar YJIm 2INSO[OSI(I- ST 230N
2202 UDIRIAL }STE POPUS 1824 91} 10] uonjeurrojuy Azojeuerdxy 19y} pue samoijog bununoooy juesyrubig jo Areuruing
GILIATT ALYVLSTYIE INHOJY I AL



TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO FINANACIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

16 Note 16 - Related Party Disclosure

a) DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OF RELATED PARTIES PURSUANT TO ACCOUNTING STANDARD IS :
i) Associates :

1 Forum Construction
2 Terraform Spaces
3 Megaview Magnum Co
4 Megaview Spaces
5 Megabuild Spaces
6 Terraform Kutir
7 Money Magnum Constructions
8 Merit Magnum Construction
9 Terraform Construction Pvt. Ltd.
10 Megabuild Mansi Pvt. Ltd.
11 Tosha Meet Private Limited
12 Mansi Nest Private Limited
13 Money Magnum Nest Private Limited
14 Terraform Magnum Ltd
15 Megaview Manjil Construction Private Limited
16 Terrafirm Softtech Pvt. Ltd.
17 Manshila Construction Private Limited
18 Terraform Meet Pvi. Ltd.
19 Megaview Realty Pvt. Ltd
20 Megaview Tosha Reaity Private Limited
21 Terrafirm Construction Pvt. Ltd
22 Megabuild Nest Realty Private Limited
23 Megaview Kutir Company Private Limited
24 Megaview Manshila Pvt. Ltd
25 Deep Kutir Pvt. Ltd.
26 Megaview Meet Company Private Limited
27 Tvisha Construction Private Limited
28 Megaview Mugdha Construction Private Limited
29 Megaview Manjil Realtor Private Limited
30 Megabuild Tvisha Realtor Private Limited
31 Megaview Nest Company Pvt.Ltd.
32 Megaview Tosha Construction Pvt. Ltd.
33 Megabuild Tosha Realtor Pvt. Ltd.
34 Megaview Tvisha Construction Private Limited
35 Terraform Merit Construction Pvt. Ltd.
36 Megabuild Mugdha Reaity Private Ltd
37 Megabuild Manshila Realty Pvt. Ltd
38 Megabuild Merit Pvt. Ltd.
39 Terraform Tvisha Pvt. Ltd.
40 Terrafirm Nest Pvt. Ltd.
41 Terraform Manshila Construction Pvt. Ltd
42 Terraform Manjil Pvt. Ltd.
43 Terraform Nest Pvt. Ltd
44 Joyce Realtors Pvt Ltd
45 Supernal Realtors Pvt Ltd
46 Vengas Realtors Pvt Ltd
47 Rare Township Pvt. Ltd.
48 Megaview Intermediaries LLP
49 Mugdha Creation LLP
50 Kaydee Family Trust
51 Shah Nandlal Vithaldas Charitable Trust
52 Saryu Shah Trust
53 Saryu Shah Trust il
54 Saryu Shah Trust lil

ii) Key Management personnel 1 Mr. Vimal K.Shah - Director
2 Mr. Nainesh K. Shah - Director

iii) Relatives 1 Mrs. Saryu K. Shah - Relative
2 Mrs. Richa V. Shah - Relative
3 Mrs, Jesal N. Shah - Relative

For Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO FINANACIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

Details of transactions between the Company and its related parties are disclosed below:

b) Transactions during the year with related parties:

Sr. Associates Key Management Personnel
No Particulars
31.03.2022] 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
| {Loan Received 4.50 5.00
2 {Loan Repaid
3 |Capital Withdran
3 |Share of Profit/ (Loss) from Associates 0.01 (0.40)
Transaction during the year with related parties:
Sr
No Nature of Transactions Associates Key Management Personnel
Mega view
Spaces
Kishor N Shah Vimal K Shah
1 Amount (Receivable) / Payable 58.16 - 9.50
2 Interest payable 0355
3 Amount paid

For Terraform Realstate Limited
Hz)f'_;'[jd,\.-—»

Managing Director

GO ne PRI . I



TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st
March 2022

Note 17 - Financial instruments:

i) Fair values hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position are
grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability
of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on
entity specific estimates.

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs).

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 31 March 2022 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Financial assets

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Other ’ - - 58.16 58.16
Total financial assets - - 58.16 58.16
As at 31 March 2021 Level 1 Level 2 level 3 Total
investments at fair value through profit or loss

Other - 58.15 58.15
Total financial assets - - 58.15 58.15

(ii) Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value

Specific valuation technigues used to value financial instruments include:

(a) The use of quoted market prices for investments in mutual funds.

Total financial assets I - I - - } - |

(ii} Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value
Specific valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:

(a) The use of quoted market prices for investments in mutual funds.

For Terraform Realstate Limitec
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Note 18 -Financial Risk Management:

i} Financial Instruments by Cartagory :

(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
FVTPL Amortised FVTPL Amortised
Cost Cost

Financial assets :

Investments

Others - 58.16 - 58.15
Loans

to others - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - 0.70 - 1.17
Total - 58.86 - 59.32

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings - 9.50 - 5.00
Trade payables - 0.15 - 0.06
Other financial liabilities - 4.03 - 3.47
Total - 13.68 - 8.53

The carrying value of trade receivables, securities deposits, insurance claim receivable, loans given, cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets recorded at amortised cost, is
considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

The carrying value of borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost is considered to be a reasonable approximation of fair value.

it) risk management :

The Company's aclivities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This nole explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the enlity manages the risk and the
related impact in the financial stalements:

Nerratorm Real state Lid. For Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk Cash and cash equivalents, financial assets measured at amoriised cost Aging analysis Bank Balance & other
Assets.

Liquidity risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow Availability of borrowing

forecasts

facilities

Market risk - interest rate

Borrowings at variable rates

Sensitivity analysis

Mix of borrowings taken at

fixed and floating rates

Market risk - security price Investments in Mutual Fund & partnership firm Sensitivity analysis Portfolio diversification

A) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterpary 1o a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due to the Company causing financial loss. It arises from cash and cash
equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security deposits, loans given and principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The Company's
maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at reporting date.

The Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individuaily or by the Company, and incorporates this infermation into its credit risk controls.
Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or reports on customers and other counterparties are obtained and used. The Company's policy is to deal only with creditworlhy
counterparties.

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Company is nol exposed to any significant credit risk exposure o any single counterparty or any company of counterparlies having simitar
characteristics. The Company has very limiled history of customer default, and considers the credit quality of trade receivables that are not past due or impaired to be good.

The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derivalive financial instruments is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable
organisations with high quality external credit ratings.

Company provides for expected credit losses on financial assets by assessing individual financial instruments for expectation of any credit losses. Since the assets have very low credil risk, anc
are for varied natures and purpose, there is no trend that the company can draws to apply consistently lo entire population. For such financial assets, the Company's policy is to provides for 12
month expected credit losses upon initial recognition and provides for lifetime expected credit losses upon significan! increase in credit risk. The Company does not have any expected loss
based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk nature, though incurred loss provisions are disclosed under each sub-category of such financial assets.

Detail of trade receivables that are past due is given below:

(Amounts are in lakhs unless siated otherwise)
Particulars As at As at

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Not due - -
0-30 days past due ) - -
31-60 days pasl due - -
61-90 days past due .
More than -
*rounded off to nil

Total .

For Terraform Realstate Limited
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory information for the year ended 31st March 2022

B) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet
obligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed facilities.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The Company takes into account the liquidity of
the market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company's liquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows in major currencies and considering the level of liquid assets
necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

Financing arrangements
The Company had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise)

Particulars As at As at
31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

Expiring within one year (other facilities) 4.50 5.00

Expiring beyand one year (other facilities) 5.00

Total 9.50 5.00

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative financial liabifities. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying amounts as the impact of discounting is not significant.

{Amounts are in lakhs uniess stated olherwise)

31-Mar-22 Payable on Lessthan1 Lessthan1-2 lLessthan2-3 More than3 Total
demand year year year year

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 9.50 - - - - 9.50

Trade payable 0.15 - - - - 0.15

Other financial liabilities 4.03 - - - - 4.03

Total 13.68 - - - - 13.68

31-Mar-21 Payable on Less than1 Lessthan1-2 Lessthan2-3 More than 3 Total
demand year year year year

Non-derivatives

Borrowings 5.00 5.00
Trade payable 0.06 0.06
Other financial liabilities 3.47 3.47
Total 8.53 - - - - 8.53

C) Interest rate risk

i) Liabilities

The Company's policy is to minimise interest rate cash flow risk exposures on long-term financing. At 31 March 2022, the Company is exposed to changes in market interest rates through bant
borrowings at variable interest rates.

For Terraform Realstate Limitec
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022
Interest rate risk exposure

Below is the overall exposure of the Company to interest rate risk:

(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021

Variable rate borrowing 9.50 5.00

Fixed rate borrowing

Total Borrowings 9.50 5.00

Sensitivity

The sensitivity to profit or loss in case of a reasonably possible change in interest rates of +/- 50 basis points keeping all other variables constant, would have resuited in an impact on profits by
INR NIL

ii) Assets

The Company's financial assets are carried al amortised cost and are at fixed rate only. They are, therefare, not subject to interest rate risk since neither the carrying amount nor the future cash
flows will fluctuate because of a change in markel inlerest rates.

D} Price risk

Exposure from investments in mutual funds:

The Company's exposure to price risk arises from investments in Firm held by the Company and classified in the balance sheet as fair value through profit or loss. To manage its price risk arising
from investments in Firm, the Company diversifies its porifotio. Diversification of the portfolio is done in accordance with the limils set by the Company.

For Terraform Realstate Limit
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information for the year ended 31st March 2022

Exposure from trade payables:

The Company's exposure to price risk also arises from trade payables of the Company that are at fixed prices, and, therefore, payment is not sensitive to changes.

Note 19 - Capitat Management

The Company' s capital management objectives are:

to ensure the Company's ability to continue as a going concern

to provide an adequate return to shareholders
The Company moenitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of balance sheet.

The Management assesses the Company's capital requirements in order to maintain an efficient overall financing structure while avoiding excessive leverage. This takes into account the
subordination fevels of the Company's various classes of debt. The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to il in the light of changes in the economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital lo
shareholders, issue new shares, or sell assets to reduce debt,

(Amounts are in lakhs unless stated otherwise

. As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021

Net debts 9.50 5.00
Total equity 50.00 50.00
Gearing Ratio 19.00% 10.00%

As at March 31, As at March 31,
Particulars 2022 2021

Dividends

(i) Equity shares Nit Nit

(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

In addition to the above dividends, the Board of Directors have recommended a dividend of * Nil per share (previous year "Nil) per fully paid equity share. This proposed dividend is subject tc
approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual Generat Meeting.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented on the face of batance sheet.
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TERRAFORM REALSTATE LIMITED

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO FINANACIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE
PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2622

20 Share of profit from partnership firn M/s Megaview Spaces (formerly Jayesh Builders) for the F.Y. 2021-22 accounted in
F.Y. 2022-23 on finalisation of account of the firm.

21 ACCOUNTING FOR TAX
Current Tax is accounted on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting year and in accordance with the provision of Income Tax Act, 1961,

22 DISCLOSURES SPECIFIiED BY THE MSMED ACT

As per the information available with the company there are no Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006", and hence not reported.

23 CONTINGENT LIABILITY NOT PROVIDED FOR :

There are no contingent liability which is not provided for.
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for any Benami
property.

(ii) The Company does not have any transaction with companies struck off.
(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,
(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(vi) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities

(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the

company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries *

(vii) The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(viii) The Company does not have any transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

24 The previous year's figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to make in compliance with the current financial year.
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